

GUILLAUME PLATTEAU

+86 132 4509 0569
guillaume-
platteau@live.be
Suzhou, China
Born in 1991

PROFILE

Enthusiastic 29 years old Belgian now living in Suzhou. Graduated in law, I have been practising as a business lawyer for 4 years in Belgium. As of September 2019, I started studying mandarin at Soochow University. My goal is to find a job where I can sit at the other side of the table as well as keep a strong link with China.

EXPERIENCE

Business development, ChineseTalk, Suzhou – Summer 2020

ChineseTalk is a newly born startup which has the ambition to launch a new type of Chinese language teaching mobile application. I have been assisting on a wide range of tasks.

Banking & Finance lawyer, CMS Law & Tax, Brussels – 2017-2019

Focus on financial and insurance regulations: drafting memorandum on Belgian and European regulations to banks and insurance undertakings.

On-site missions at ING Bank and North Europe Life Belgium (insurer).

Banking & Finance lawyer, Allen & Overy, Brussels – 2015-2017

Focus on financing transactions: in the course of major international deals, we were in charge of drafting and negotiating the financing contracts.

Legal summer internships, Brussels – 2012-2015

Belgian Royal Military School – 2009-2010

French - mother tongue

English - C1

Dutch - B2

Mandarin - HSK 4
(HSK 5 ongoing)

EDUCATION

Soochow University, Suzhou - Intensive Chinese programme, 2019-2021

Catholic University of Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium - Master of Law, 2015

Major: Company law - Banking and financial law

Student exchange : Queen's University Belfast, UK